CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CC MEETING: November 14, 2022

DATE: 11-14-22

TO: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

cc: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: WAYNE SHAFFER, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: Sludge hauling and disposal for wastewater

BACKGROUND: In order to provide the city with the best value we have
requested bids for the hauling and disposal of treated sludge from the
wastewater plant. Only one company submitted a bid.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: No implications as this is budgeted annually.

IMPACT ON COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY: None

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends awarding the contract to Aqua-Zyme Services,
INC. for $825 per load.

ATTACHMENTS: Bid Proposal
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